From: *CI-StPaul LegislativeHearings

To: "jimbanz432"

Cc: *CI-StPaul LegislativeHearings
Subject: RE: assessment hearing

Date: Wednesday, July 30, 2025 3:25:00 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Importance: High

Good afternoon,

This email is to confirm that at your Legislative Hearing on July 22, 2025 Legislative Hearing officer
Marcia Moermond recommended your appealed tax assessment for 427 AURORA AVENUE. (File No.
J2522R, Assessment No. 258555) (Public hearing continued to August 6, 2025) be approved.

Your Council Public Hearing is scheduled on Wednesday, August 6, 2025 at 3:30 pm. in room
300 City Hall. You have indicated you will be contesting this recommendation. We have an
interpreter scheduled to attend; please

appear in person (please arrive before 3:30 p.m. and check in with staff outside Council
chambers when you arrive).

Thank you,
Joanna

Chao budi chiéu,

Email nay xac nhan rang tai Phién diéu tran LAp phap cla quy vi vao ngay 22 thang 7 nam 2025, vién
chtrc Phién diéu tran Lap phap Marcia Moermond da dé nghi chdp thuan mdc danh gia thué khang céo
cuia quy vi déi véi dia chi 427 AURORA AVENUE. (S6 ho sa: J2522R, S danh gia: 258555) (Phién diéu
tran cong khai ti€p tuc dén ngay 6 thang 8 nam 2025).

Phién diéu tran Cong khai ciia H6i déng cuia quy vi dugc [én lich vao Thir Tu, ngay 6 thang 8 ndm 2025
lic 3:30 chiéu tai phong 300 Toa thi chinh. Quy vi da cho biét quy vi sé phan déi dé xuat nay. Chung toi
da c6 phién dich vién dy kién tham du; vui long

truc ti€p dén tham du (vui long dén trude 3:30 chiéu va lam tha tuc véi nhan vién bén ngoai phong hop
H6i dong khi quy vi dén).

Camon,
Joanna

Joanna Zimny

Legislative Hearing Executive Assistant
Legislative Hearing Office

Pronouns: she/her/hers

Saint Paul City Hall

Suite 310

SAINT PAUL 15 W. Kellogg Blvd.
MINNESOTA Saint Paul, MN 55102
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From: *CI-StPaul_LegislativeHearings

Sent: Wednesday, June 18, 2025 9:03 AM

To: *CI-StPaul_LegislativeHearings <LegislativeHearings@ci.stpaul.mn.us>; 'jimbanz432'
<jimbanz432@proton.me>

Subject: RE: assessment hearing

Mr. Tran,

I’'ve put together a file, and the documents attached are related to your hearing. Again, I've
rescheduled this to July 8 via phone between 9 and 11 am. We will call you into the hearing at
(651)387-0336. Please confirm whether you can/wish to attend this hearing, otherwise per my email
below you are welcome to review the attached documents and reply with any testimony you’d like
considered at that hearing and we will follow up afterwards with the recommendation from July 8.

Thank you!
Joanna

Joanna Zimny
Legislative Hearing Executive Assistant
Legislative Hearing Office
Pronouns: she/her/hers
Saint Paul City Hall
Suite 310
SAINT PAUL 15 W. Kellogg Blvd.
MINNESOTA Saint Paul, MN 55102
P: 651-266-8585

joanna.zimny@ci.stpaul.mn.us
www.StPaul.gov
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From: *CI-StPaul_LegislativeHearings

Sent: Tuesday, June 17, 2025 1:43 PM

To: 'jimbanz432' <jimbanz432 @proton.me>

Cc: *CI-StPaul_LegislativeHearings <LegislativeHearings@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
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Subject: RE: assessment hearing

Good afternoon,

Who did you speak with? We don’t have record of any appeals for you on today’s agenda. With a little
digging | am assuming that this is regarding 427 Aurora? Please always include your property address
in the future.

We would be happy to put together a file and reschedule this to July 8" via phone between 9 and 11
am. If you are unable to attend you are welcome to submit your testimony in writing to be reviewed by
the Legislative Hearing officer.

Please let me know how you wish to proceed.

Thanks,
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
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From: jimbanz432 <jimbanz432 @proton.me>

Sent: Tuesday, June 17, 2025 9:32 AM

To: *CI-StPaul_LegislativeHearings <LegislativeHearings@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: assessment hearing

You don't often get email from jimbanz432@proton.me. Learn why this is important

Hue Tran

file J2522R

Assessment# 258555

| had requested to be put on for a hearing for a property assessment for $669.00.

| cleaned up the property myself. The trash and litter filled half of my pick up truck. Aimost every
week | pick up several garbage bags of other peoples garbage. most of this trash comes from the
liquor store next door. We also have a recurring problem with homeless people, mostly men


mailto:jimbanz432@proton.me
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification
mailto:Sharon.KennedyVickers@ci.stpaul.mn.us
https://www.stpaul.gov/legislative-hearings
mailto:jimbanz432@proton.me
mailto:LegislativeHearings@ci.stpaul.mn.us

setting up camp and trashing the property, not to mention defecating around the property. | will
not be available to attend this hearing today. | had to travel to Japan this morning after hearing of
the impending death of my niece in Japan.

Hue Tran

8556 Savanna oaks lane

Woodbury MN 55125

(651)387-0336

Sent with Proton Mail secure email.
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